) STATE TIMES » suntay « vecemper 15, 202 UTHALA

76 Bn CRPF, Heal_th ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL With Profound Grief & Sorrow, we regret to infnr!n you about

Deptt organise medical the sad demise of our beloved "SMT. SANTOSH CHOPRA

camp at Gangyal SCIENCESVIIJAYPUR, JAMMU-184120 W/O Late Sh. Bharat Bhushan Chopra R/o 361 Shanker Bhawan

m STATE TIMES NEWS Rehari Colony Jammu.

JAMMU. | Continumne the | | TENDER FOR RATE CONTRACT FOR SUPPLY & PRINTING OF UTHALA- Will be performed at Hari Mandir Rehari Colony,
Wellness  of Civilians, 76 STATIONERY ITEMS FOR ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL Jammu on 16.12.2024 (Monday) at 4 PM to 5 PM.
Battalion CRPF in collabora- SCIENCES, VIJAYPUR, JAMMU-184120 R et
tion with J&K Health o _ _ GRIEF STRICKEN
Department, under the guid- | |1. Tender for Rate Contract for Supply & Printing of Stationery items DAUGHTER-IN-LAW & SON
ance of IG Jammu Sector and for All India Institute of Medical Sciences, Vijaypur, Jammu- Smt. Sarika & Sh. Nigam Chopra
Eﬁe{ﬁmﬁ"mﬂa&m‘é’agﬂgg 184120has been published in CPP Portal, GOI on 12thDecember, Smt. Reeshika & Sh. Vishal Chopra
organized by Vezoto Tinyi, 2024 vide Tender Reference No AIIMS/IJMU//RC/SERVICES/2 DAUGHTER & SON-IN-LAW SMT, SANTOSH CHOPRA
Commandant-76 Bn under dated 12th December, 2024 and e-published Tender id No Smt. Jyoti & Sh. Nitin Aggarwal W/ LATE SH. BHARAT BHUSHAN
Civie Action Programme at 2024_AIMSJ_781455_312th December, 2024. Bidders/owners SISTERS & BROTHER-IN-LAWS CHOPRA
Model Town Gurudwara . — - - . Smt. Sarita Mehta
Sahib.  Ganeval. Jammu interested to provide the services may please download the Tender Y e e .

) &val, : o . Smt. Asha & Sh, Ramesh Bhasin
(J&K). In the camp, 2 Medical document from CPP Portal (e-publishing site) of BROTHER & SISTERAIN-LAWS
Offi ly Dr Amit . - - : R & SISTER-IN-LAWS?
K (B%ngesth;‘sia), b GOI(https.//www.epr.ocure.gqy.m_/epubllsh/app). or website of Lt. Sh. Shashi Bhushan Chopra & Smt. Nirmal Chopra
Shazia Zargar (MD Gynae) AlIMS, Jammu (https://www.aiimsjammu.edu.in). Lt. Sh. Rayi Bhushan Chopra & Lt. Smt. Rani Chopra
IGJ‘I’{"IE'S“"{];VG&“%HOSW"M? 2. Pre-bid meeting for clarification of any queries will be held on Lt. Sh. Raju Bhushan Chopra & Lt. Smt. Madhu Chopra
Dr S %ﬁ%ﬁﬁyaamﬁ;,?& 20thDecember, 2024 at 11:00 hours at Academic Block, Jammu. E;R-"-NIEFUNH &in";‘l{!w ITERS

P . 3 ranav 1opra, Ansh Chopra,
Officer of 76 Bn conducted | 13 Any Bidder/owner who is unable to download the Tender document Anish ch.,gfu, Rfudmn_.;h L?],.,pm
gi‘fmén ;g;eﬁwﬁa}ff;ﬁ)mgf may collect the same (Hard copy) from Procurement Section Vrinda Aggarwal & Manjri Aggarwal
vided free medicines. S. located at 5th Floor Academic Block, AIIMS, Vijaypur, Jammu- « JAMMU METRO DAILY NATIONAL NEWSPAPER
Paramjeet  Singh  Josh, 184120 during working Hours(9.30 AM to 5.30 PM) before 08th * METRO NEWS 24X7 NATIONAL WEB CHANNEL
Pradhan Gurudwara inaugu- December, 2024. J&K, NEW DELHI & HARYANA

rated the Civic Action

Programme. Veroto Tingi, | |4. All bidders are requested to sign and ensure stamp on each page MOBILE NO: 9419224288,7006030466, 9419177528, 9018189282, 9419140794

Commandant-76 Bn appealed of Tender Documents while submitting the bid Documents.

to all people of the area to AND KASHMIR FOREST DEVELOPMEMN D
rerna.in fit by doing physiea}l Sd/- OFFICE OF THE CENERAL MANAGER (S&M F

ﬁiﬁiﬁfggﬁﬁ’t ;ﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁy Deputy Director (Admin) NOTICE FOR e-AUCTION OF KHAIRWOOD

lifestyle & hygiene. AIIMS, Vijaypur, Jammu e-NIA No:-_12 /JKFDCL/S&M/J Dated:- 09-12/2024

It is notified for:information of bonafide consumers of Union Territory of Jammu &

kKashmir Public in general and Katha Manufacturing Units in particular including Government
" k JK PUBLIC SCHOOL KUNJW ANI VIVEKANANDA COLLEGE OF EDUCATION Departments/PSU"s/Autonomous bodies of Jammu & Kashmir UT that Sales and Marketing
.t I . Al LAKHANPUR, (KATHUA)-184152 .
T S R B Circle of Jammu and Kashmir Forest Development Corporation, Jammu is going to sell
P (Affiliated to University of Jammu) Khairwood Stocks of Samba Forest Division (T) lying at Divisional Forest, Samba Complex.
1 https://ova.auction.
~~_STAFF REQUIRED — APPOINTMENTS Interested persons/firms can participate in online bidding at hitpsi/
Applications along with two Photographs and two sets For registration/enrolment/participation in e-auction, Consumers/Bidders shall have to
; iy i hare the GSTIN/Pan. Mobile No. Mail 1D & Security deposit details with this office.
WALKJ N -| NTE RV[EW of Photostat copies of all testimonials are invited for the &
oo posts of Lecturers in Music, Fine Arts, Physical Time Schedule and Key details of the e-Auction
Receptionist /PRO (Female). MBA (HR) or Education, Teaching of Mathematics’ &Social Studies e — ————— ——
Graduation with Good command over carrying U.G.C. Pay Scale, so as to reach this office by " Activity Dty & Timu/ particiiars
English and Computer Skills. Candidates 20th Dec. 2024. . . 1 INE""'E of Depot where timber stocks are Forest Complex, Samba Forest Div (T), Samba
with experience will be preferred. Ig&ncg”?;]iallf;ugg?: ‘:}? Jl“;'r;fj‘;nadshgi;';ggﬂ;:jag Z | COR/FDR /Online deposit end date B 26.12.2024 at 1600 Hrs ]
Candidate with Excellent Communication least 55};}.& marks at p.é. level (M.A. IM.Sc., with M.Ed.). 3 Auction Start Date 28.12.2024 from 1100 hrs
Skills may WALK-IN for Interview on However, NET/Slet qualified candidates shall be . S ;'{“T'“" end nf‘:f"_ e . 28322024upto 1300Hs
16 & 17 Dec 2024 between 9.30AM to preferred. Candidates having retired from Gowt. -2 DEE aram':';:%zsur —1 ol l bkl ey
1.00PM. Kindly bri R d Service with requisite qualification but below the age 65 ﬁ sty e Bvorbifoneua0Lz0s
- . Yy Oring your resume an Ervice 2quisiie gualincation Dut Delow the age ﬂ'fl‘l‘ltl'lt.l'rSEﬂUl'it? dnposrt h'f H1 bidder
Iso apply Mail id vnclakhanpur@yahoo.in. P
two coloured Photograph yearscana 7 Type of e-Auction B Forward Auction
8 Lot Types Multi lot species wise
Email : jkpublicschool@gmail.com, DE:Suracstian . Gupta 9 | e-Auction Place hitps://oya.auction
Ph : 0191-2480070, 2481865, (M) 7051522290 Mob. No: 9419107511 9622037736 l_ﬂ__ e-AuctionFee | il
M security Deposit Rs. 25000/- per bidder{refundable)
. . . 12 Payment Instrument (security deposit) CDR/FDR/Online payment Mode(NEFT/RTGS)
d Stat tl C 13 Security Deposit Exemption Allowed Only Govt, Depts./PSUs/Autonomous bodies.
C EICC OIl1 LOITHIIISSION =
Detailed auction document (MIA) with terms and conditions will be available at J&K
o Forest Development Corporation Limited Portal ng@kﬁﬁqla&fi in Il;eb?fﬁce nfd the
i undersigned. However details of Khairwood (Lots) to be sold sha available two days
U.T of Jammu and Kashmir il ot D od o iy i
W HNo: Z138-43/GM/SEM/FDCL/J General Manager (S&M
PREL U S DIP/J-3270-P/24 -Dated:- 14/12/2024 =o' roEL Samm
Email:- sec-jammukashmir@k.gov.in Contact:- 0191-2473170 - = e o
SOVERNMENT OF UT JAMMU AND KASHMIR
h OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER PCD{(PHQ) J&K
B REGISTER JAMMU/ SRINAGAR
; INVITING E-TENDER NOTICE
y S To e-NIT No/EE-PCD/PHQ/BS/Z024-25 Dated: - 13-12-2024
NO VOTER Banders By SAenaerng on Bercontime mmte Basls Trom Sbpeoied s sialbie coRaoIon Teoiswred WY JRIS
TO BE LEFT VOrE Gowt. / CPWD f Railways and other State / Central Govermments for the Tollowing works, = o i
BEHIND A SRR e Shen | codan=? | Setmtond Mooy Er"_gg:mu;w opwnimg ot | Comtracior
" . ar, 081 TR TR —, T W 0 e 5 i GhiSeRS SRR W N O
Register your vote in Panchayat Electoral roll- 2025 " | Gy | (ERG) | ST | seor | STsaen T gg kv 2 a0t | e
Foote Bhaivel Jamma (Under | 25 Smu
% All eligible electors, who are 18 years of age as on 01-01-2025 can get their name | Domana-ay (Roneay o | | S | |
=z Fagair! renavition of [a=1=] BET incs FOn- EEEETiTE GO working | 24-12-2024 | e, =il
entered in Panchayat Electoral roll- 2025. Sourdaey well (Misnt . | gy iy R
%+ Existing voters can get their parficulars corrected (in case of any change/discrepancy) Nommal Cape Bodget ;
as well as fransposed (for valid reason) to other Panchayat Halgas/Wards. x F"':-’:ﬁ;{i‘jﬁ?«';;ﬂm P bt el BBl Bl -l Rl B il
Ml rs) i £ JEE, Moy
* Facility of deletion of existing voters (for valid reason) is also available. S Bt Dermand 51 Sor
B Eﬂ:ffi;:rmu-;m o F {gﬁg} T T Eiecs | 1000f- | 224200 ::t working | @4-12-2024 | ":g".&"%“ il
i unuarm :“ d,r:“n‘l'll: ey i TR
Panchayat Electoral Roll with 15! e R
) g Ramendgy teckont | e S SNV I S T— ——
HOW TO APPLT J Junuuw 2025 as quu'lfying date ?iﬁwr?;é‘_?:;&;" Ldere e “omReD"
r, Ll Liaes! Sgr
4 Dioemana-5i1 (Polics). Homath . s SRR [
— — a Woatewr procfing af Foof Top ot PO 10.01 lmom p felalat e lalrla T B0 Wl 2= 2-2034 e - e
All forms are available with Electoral Registration - APHG by m sammu | Q) days O ~e- e
¥ | Charmsna-51 {Polics) - ¥
Officer (ERO) and Panchayat Election Booth Officials (PEBO). ' Schedule T, Date of FuBlRinG T4-12-2054 a1 1600 Rours. :
§, Forms may also be downloaded rom websie of  Disploy dafe.Perod ofling ofclims and abjectos 3 The SHdng desumunts can B Sewrisesd WoN, 1he.WateRe  (HiOTRIsners Mo Tom
State Election Commission at secjk.nic.in of draft roll for addition/deletion/comections/ i. The Bids shall be deposited in slectronic format on the wobsite Bt ifkienders. gewv. infrom
h’ﬂl‘lﬁpﬂsﬂiuﬂ 16-12-2024 1o 23-12-2024 upto1800 Hre. The bids recaived will be opanad at 1100 hours
po— ——— L 2 on 24-12-2024 online. F-20
£ submit filled-in application forms along with Mo, o-IT/EE PCD/PHO/2024-28/5080-05 (s, Nuoral Qupce)
Ao sio ed PEBO 11.11.2024 |, \ DIP/J-B148/24 b e
necessary documenis fo concem (Monday) Co11-11-2024 to 20-12-2024 Dated:- 14/12/2024
(Panchayat Secretary of your Panchayat) ) (Monday) (Monday) _ LIST OF IMPORTANT DATE
- b PRESS NOTICE
WHICH FORM TO BE USED : - : NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER
= : S Special Camps at the Polling Booth e 5 o o= NIT Moy - EE-POVYPHOMES/2034-25 DT 13-12-2024
s ! ame of work:- L Plentioned coluwmm mo. 02 of RNIT
Form PER-2A » For H“ Eﬂrﬂ'm & 2. Completion Period for construction: See column no. Zof NIT
3. Date of Issue of MNotice Inviting Bid Drate T4WAAonth 12 Year 2024
; 5 : 4. Period of dovernloading Tender Documenits: - From Date 14 MMowth 12 Year 2024
| FormPER-28 - For Deletion of existing name Time 1630Hrs
vt e Places(s)
hlarﬂ' :'k'.h.*nn‘f:rs.gutﬂ'.fn
. : : [wduﬂ 5. Period of Recefving Bids online Dyate ToWhdonth 12 Year 2024
& 2 12
fomPEr2c For Comection of parficulars | e ———
2 e To Date 2399M0onth 12 Year 2024 Upto
e 1600 Hrs
| ». Time and date i 2eFE i Techrnical | Date 24 AA h 12 Ye 202
Form PER-2D ? , Fﬂf hﬂmpﬂﬂ"on{smmm lﬂ ﬂl'hﬂr The mm Hection M Officials m LE & B;:;'de:-. i-.-”h';::: e oprerrivng (e T i e 2 i ¥
e e S hal il VLW/MPW/GRS) along with the assembly BLOs; shall -
b anchayat halqa/ward. remain available at the poling Booth locations with Time 1100 Hours
f '.J h d 4 the w Forms ond Electoral Roll fﬂf the 7. Time and Date of opening Financial Bid | Shall be commanica ted
pters can search and ver the electors. online
ﬂ'ﬁ. m fﬂ f I t | ﬁ' '-_quuan & _ 8. Place of opening Bids Place
rnamea mll‘f s w ” : : Cfice of the Executive Engineer, PCD
ﬁmm URL MM [ of | FPHQ &K Jammu Soinagar.
Disposal of chaims and objections by Publication of Ainal Panchayat Elecloral
ERO 1 30-12-2024 [Mgndgﬂ koll on 15-01-2025 [wmm,w] . Last Date of bid validity Drate 24WAdonth 03 Year 2025
; 1o, Officer Inwviting Bids Executive Enginecer
s = PO (PHQ) JEK Jammu/Srinagar.
Visit Website of SEC, J&K for other details '
................................. | Desigration: Executive Enginecr
Addreas: -
Police Construction DNoision, J&K
DlP”-3251-P.’24 Javrrirraae & Sriragrar.
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